
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
RFP #15-0075 
Fabric Membrane Salt Storage Structure and Foundation 
 
Addendum No. 4 
 

1. Is the 21’-6” minimum vertical clearance at the edge of the foundation floor 
absolutely required? 
The overriding dimension is the 24’-0” minimum clearance across the structure opening. 
This clearance should be maintained as wide as possible to allow for simplified access to 
the stored materials. Therefore, a structure with a vertical clearance less than 21’-6” at the 
edge of foundation will be considered provided the 24’-0” minimum height is achieved 
across the middle of the structure opening. 

 
2. Is there any electrical hook-up required within the structure itself? Is all 

illumination to come from exterior light poles? 
No electrical hook-up within the structure is required. However, we are open to the 
proposal of additional lighting options, both within and outside the structure, if it is 
perceived that the exterior lighting will not create enough illumination inside the structure 
during night time operations. 

 
3. Can more than one option be submitted? 

Yes, more than one (1) proposal option may be submitted for consideration. 
 

4. What is the unit weight of the salt/sand mixture to be stored in the building 
structure? 
Sedgwick County typically uses a 50/50 mixture of salt and sand for road deicing. The 
unit weight of salt and sand differs due to moisture content and size of the crystals. 
However, using 2,700 lb/yd3 is a reasonable unit weight for this mixture. 
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5. Will there be consideration of extending the completion date given the extended 
timeline for submitting proposals? 
It is the desire of Sedgwick County to have the salt storage building constructed as soon 
as reasonably possible to ensure operational readiness for cold inclement weather. As 
such, a completion date of November 6, 2015 was selected.  However, if this completion 
date is not considered achievable, then the proposer shall indicate so in their proposal and 
an alternate schedule is to be proposed.    

 
6. Will proposals for concrete and asphalt work be handled separately? 

No. Each proposal shall address all items in Section 4, Scope of Services, of the Request 
for Proposal. 

 
 

 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addenda on the Proposal 
Response Form. 
 
 
 

 
Kimberly Evans 
Purchasing Agent 
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